Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Chris Ford
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members of the Council

FROM: M

Chris Ford, Commissioner

DATE: April 1, 2015

SUBJECT: I'WC Agreements for Internet for Youth Services & International Center

Request approval to authorize the Mayor to execute two thirty-six (36) month agreements with TWC to
provide High Speed Internet setvices for the Division of Youth Services and the Bluegrass International
Community Center. These agreements will allow internet access for the students at Youth Services and the
clients and community partners at the BICC.

The cost of the DYS agreement for FY15 will be $360, plus any applicable taxes & fees. The funds for the
Division of Youth Services agreement are fully budgeted in 3150-606501-0001-72204 — 2015 — LEUCG -
WIA_YOUTH_2015 - FED_GRANT 2015. Subsequent costs for FY16 and FY17 shall be $840 per year
plus any applicable taxes & fees.

The cost of the BICC agreement for FY15 will be $405 plus any applicable taxes & fees. The funds for the
BICC agreement are fully budgeted in 1101-606101-6001-72204. Subsequent costs for FY16 and FY17 shall
be $1320 per year plus any applicable taxes & fees.

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 . www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



